

TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL

Community Engagements Committee March 2023

Minutes of the Community Engagement Committee meeting held on 21st March 2023 at Castledown Business Centre, Ludgershall.

	Cllrs C Webb (CW), Linzi Coleman (LC), y (MC), C Moore (CM), J Powell (JP), C).	23/021E 1. Apologies: D Wright (DW), R (RJG).	Gregory
K Mooney	(KM) - Admin	Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1 requires a record to be kept of the member and that this record form part of the minute meeting. Members who cannot attend a meeting. Members who cannot attend a meshould tender apologies to the Town Clerk usual for the grounds upon which apologies tendered also to be recorded. Under Section the Local Government Act1972, members must decide whether the reason(s) for a meabsence are accepted.	rs present tes of the neeting as it is es are on 85(1) of oresent
Item	Agenda Item		Action By
23/022E	2. Declaration of Interest (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regul preclude any later declarations). None	ations 2012 (SI 2012/1464) (NB this does not	
23/023E	3. Minutes of Previous Meeting Minutes of the February meeting were March 2023. No matters arising.	ratified at the Full Town Council meeting in	
23/024E	4. Events 2023 KM to begin planning for a litter pick in	n June half term.	KM
	CW proposed the cost of £2,000+vat for two virtual treasure hunts, one for summer holidays and one for Halloween, seconded by CD, carried.		KM
	Coronation CW confirmed that permission has been granted by DIO for use of the Esso Field subject to weather conditions. Licence pending. KM has sought permission from MOD for media coverage. KM to seek permission for permission to use the Garrison Theatre carpark. CM has kindly donated flowers for the King & Queen consort winners. CW confirmed the dates for the banners to be 24th April to 31st May.		KM KM
	KM to contact alternative food vendors KM to gather quotes for supervised bo	•	KM KM

	KM to contact toilet provider for bin hire.	KM	
	KM to research event insurance. KM to advertise for community volunteers to assist with stewarding events.	KM KM	
	MC proposed the cost of £262.80 for the licence of Paddington movie, seconded by LC, carried.	КМ	
	MC proposed the cost of £2,000.00 +vat for the Tiger parachute display team, seconded by CW, carried.		
	MC proposed a budget of no more than £250.00 for a balloon arch, seconded by LC, carried.	KM	
	Cinema CW proposed a cost of £3,525.60 for GoCinemas to provide a screen and 2 movies for Cinema event on 26 th August 2023, seconded by CD, carried.	KM	
	Mortuary Chapel CW confirmed the date of Mortuary Chapel Open day will be September 23 rd .		
	CW proposed a cost of £410.00 for catering by Nannie Nellies, seconded by MC, carried.		
	LC proposed the purchase of an electric generator for cost of up to £500.00, seconded CD, carried.	KM	
	Remembrance CW confirmed the Bugler has been booked. CW confirmed Andy from GoCinemas will provide the PA system, at no charge. CW to speak to RBL	CW	
	Christmas CW confirmed the TLC has been booked for the 2 nd of December.		
	MC proposed the cost of Formula kiddie ride - £550.00 Balloons ride - £650.00 Trampoline play centre - £650.00	KM	
	Seconded by LC, carried. CW proposed the cost of £1425.00 for reindeer2hire, seconded by MC, carried.	KM	
	CW proposed the cost of £309+vat for a Santa, seconded by CD, carried.	KM	
	5. Time Capsule CW confirmed the request for cap badges has been made.	KM	
23/026E	6. Budget A sum error on the totals, will be rectified for Aprils CECM.	CL	
23/027E	7. Tidworth Times KM and RJG will be meeting w/c 10 th April to plan next edition.	RJG/KM	

23/028E	10. Correspondence, Website & Social Media updates All social media numbers continue to increase. KM has been updating the pages on the website. Any issues to be reported to the office.	
23/029E	11. Date of Next Meeting	
	18 th April 2023	
	All agenda items need to be with the Town Clerk 7 days prior to the meeting	

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 8.30pm.